Public Document Pack

ABERDEEN

CITY COUNCIL

To: Councillor Al-Samarai, Convener; Councillor Delaney, Vice-Convener; and
Councillors Boulton, Clark, Crockett, Fairfull, Farquhar, Graham, Henrickson,
MacGregor, McLeod, Tissera and van Sweeden.

Town House,
ABERDEEN 7 December 2022

LICENSING COMMITTEE

The Members of the LICENSING COMMITTEE are requested to meet in Council
Chamber - Town House on TUESDAY, 15 NOVEMBER 2022 at 10.00 am. This is a
hybrid meeting and Members may also attend remotely.

The meeting will be webcast and a live stream can be viewed on the Council's
website. https://aberdeen.public-i.tv/core/portal/home

VIKKI CUTHBERT
INTERIM CHIEF OFFICER - GOVERNANCE

BUSINESS

NOTIFICATION OF URGENT BUSINESS

1.1. Urgent Business

DETERMINATION OF EXEMPT BUSINESS

2.1. Exempt Business

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND TRANSPARENCY STATEMENTS

3.1. Declarations of Interest and Transparency Statements



https://aberdeen.public-i.tv/core/portal/home

DEPUTATIONS

4.1. Deputations

MINUTES AND COMMITTEE BUSINESS PLANNER

5.1. Minutes of Previous Meetings of 6 September and 4 November 2022
(Pages 5 - 18)

5.2. Minute of Meeting of the Taxi and Private Hire Car Consultation Group of 12
October 2022 (Pages 19 - 22)

5.3. Committee Business Planner (Pages 23 - 24)

NOTICES OF MOTION

6.1. Notices of Motion

REFERRALS FROM COUNCIL, COMMITTEES AND SUB COMMITTEES

7.1. Referrals from Council, Committees or Sub Committees

APPLICATIONS FOR LICENCES - INCLUDING LIST OF APPLICATIONS

8.1. New Licence for a House of Multiple Occupation - 45 Huxterstone Drive
(Pages 27 - 34)

8.2. Renewal of a Licence for a House in Multiple Occupation - 2 The Chanonry
(Pages 35 - 40)

8.3. Renewal of a Licence for a House in Multiple Occupation - 379 Links Road
(Pages 41 - 44)

8.4. Renewal of a Licence for a House in Multiple Occupation - 44 Kincorth Place
(Pages 45 - 58)

8.5. Request for Exemption from Policy - Street Knowledge Test - Kenneth
Watson (Pages 59 - 62)

8.6. Request for Exemption from Policy - Age of Vehicle - Alan and Valerie
Mitchell (Pages 63 - 66)




8.7. Renewal of a Taxi Operator Licence - Jane and Gary Mair (A Partnership) -
SV17 VAK (Pages 67 - 70)

Members please note that there is a written submission relating to this
application contained within the Exempt/Confidential Business Section of this
agenda at item 10.6 below.

8.8. Renewal of a Taxi Operator Licence - Paul Reynolds - SF60 AZP (Pages 71
-72)

8.9. Request for Exemption from Policy - Street Knowledge Test - Dilshad Wasta
Aziz (Pages 73 -74)

COMMITTEE REPORTS

9.1. No reports under this heading

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION - APPLICATIONS, INCLUDINGLIST OF
APPLICATIONS, TO BE HEARD IN PRIVATE

Applications to be heard in private and treated as confidential information in
terms of Section 50(A)(3)(b) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

10.1. Grant of a Second Hand Dealer's Licence (Pages 77 - 80)

10.2. Renewal of a Taxi Driver Licence (Pages 81 - 84)

10.3. Request for the Suspension of a Taxi Driver Licence (Paragraph 11) (Pages
85 - 92)

10.4. Request for the Suspension of a Taxi Driver Licence (Paragraph 11) (Pages
93 - 110)

10.5. Request for Exemption from Policy - Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle (Pages
111 - 120)

CONFIDENTIAL CORRESPONDENCE

10.6. Written Submission Relating to ltem 8.7 (Pages 121 - 122)




EHRIAs related to reports on this agenda can be viewed here

To access the Service Updates for this Committee please click here

Website Address: aberdeencity.gov.uk

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Mark
Masson, tel 01224 522989 or email mmasson@aberdeencity.gov.uk


https://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/services/people-and-communities/equality-and-diversity/equality-and-human-rights-impact-assessments
https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ecCatDisplayClassic.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13450&path=0
http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/

Agenda Iltem 5.1

LICENSING COMMITTEE

ABERDEEN, 6 September 2022. Minute of meeting of the LICENSING
COMMITTEE. Present: Councillor Al-Samarai, Convener; Councillor Delaney,
Vice Convener; and Councillors Boulton, Clark, Crockett, Fairfull, Farquhar,
Henrickson, MacGregor, Malik, McLeod, Tissera and van Sweeden.

The agenda and reports associated with this minute can be found here.

Please note that if any changes are made to this minute at the point of
approval, these will be outlined in the subsequent minute and this
document will not be retrospectively altered.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND TRANSPARENCY STATEMENTS

1. Members were requested to intimate any declarations of interest or transparency

statements in respect of the items on today's agenda, thereafter the following were
intimated:-

(1) The Convener declared an interest in relation to item 8.13 (Request for Exemption
from Permitted Vehicle Policy — Steven Hall PH105), by virtue of her knowing the
applicant. She advised that the nature of her interest required her to leave the
meeting and took no part inthe Committee’s deliberations thereon;

(2) Councillor Clark declared an interest in relation to item 8.13 (Request for
Exemption from Permitted Vehicle Policy — Steven Hall PH105) and item 10.3
(Request for Suspension or Revocation (Paragraph 11) of a Taxi Driver's Licence),
by virtue of her knowing the applicants. She advised that the nature of her interest
required her to leave the meeting and took no partin the Committee’s deliberations
thereon; and

(3) Councillor Malik declared an interest in relation to item 8.12 (Grant of a Taxi
Operator Licence — Varinder Sood), by virtue of him knowing the applicant. He
advised that the nature of his interest required him to leave the meeting and took
no part in the Committee’s deliberations thereon.

DEPUTATION IN RELATION TO ITEM 9.2 (STREET KNOWLEDGE TEST -
CONSULTATION RESULTS) FROM ABERDEEN TAXIS, COMCAB ABERDEEN AND
RAINBOW CITY TAXIS - RUSSELL MCLEOD

2. The Committee had before it a deputation from Mr Russell McLeod, Rainbow City
Taxis in relation to agenda item 9.2 (Street Knowledge Test — Consultation Feedback).

The Committee resolved:-
to hear the deputation prior to consideration of the report, which was to be taken sooner
on the agenda.

Page 5


https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=149&MId=8202

LICENSING COMMITTEE
6 September 2022

STREET KNOWLEDGE TEST - CONSULTATION FEEDBACK - COM/22/181

3. With reference to article 2 of this minute, the Committee heard from Mr Russell

McLeod on the proposals outlined in the report and by way of the consultation documents
circulated previously by officers in terms of the review of the Street Knowledge Test.

In relation to the question regarding an amended test for Private Hire drivers, Mr McLeod
advised that, although the responses were close, it was important to recognise that the
conclusion was that there should be no amended test for Private Hire drivers, which was
In his opinion, a view that 99% of the trade share. He explained that all drivers should be
trained to the same level, but accepted that it was a different licence, although in
Aberdeen they both do exactly the same job. He indicated that currently all three of
Aberdeen’s largest Taxi Companies (Aberdeen Taxis, ComCab Aberdeen and Rainbow
City Taxis), operate using both taxis and private hire vehicles which were driven by Taxi
Drivers, to do the same job, and therefore it was in nobody's interest, especially the
public, to have a two-tier system, when they were doing the same job. He intimated that
it was quite clear, that the test for Private Hire drivers should not be abolished and
therefore requested that the Committee should dismiss this option.

In relation to whether the test re-sit procedure should be amended, Mr McLeod advised
that Aberdeen Taxis, ComCab Aberdeen and Rainbow City Taxis had sought changes
for over three years and the current test format not only dissuaded applicants from
attempting, but also from re-sitting the test.

In relation to the proposal for a driver training qualification to be introduced, Mr McLeod
agreed that it should be considered in the future, but at this time, it was important to let
the trade get back on its feet first.

Mr McLeod acknowledged that there was a shortage of taxis for night-time revellers, but
explained that they were the only trade, which was tackling this issue, intimating that
there was no other help at peak-times, there were no buses and there was the access
issue to the busiest night-time rank (St Nicholas Church).

Mr McLeod advised that earlier this week, he had been advised that the Taxi Rank
Marshals’ hours had been adjusted to coincide with the ranks at peak times and was
assured that the next step of the City Centre Masterplan, would see taxis and private hire
vehicles gain access to Union Street at Market Street and Bridge Street.

Mr McLeod made reference to the Taxi Driver Training Schools which were being
conducted by the three companies.

Mr McLeod provided details regarding the proposal from Aberdeen Taxis, ComCab
Aberdeen and Rainbow City Taxis to increase taxi driver numbers due to a significant
decrease as a result of Covid 19, as follows:-
e That each of the 4 modules be treated as individual, if an applicant passed one
module at their first visit, they should be allowed to keep “bank™ that pass for 6
months. Therefore, once an applicant had passed one module, they then have 6

Page 6



LICENSING COMMITTEE
6 September 2022

months to pass all 4 modules, if each test had a cost, then the applicant would
need to meet this cost.

e If after 6 months the applicant had not passed, then they need to undertake all
four sections again. This would not erode the test as each applicant would be
required to put inthe same effort, just without the pressure to pass all modules, or
have to start again;

e This would encourage more applicants and in time will have a positive impact on
the number of drivers in the city. We would estimate that within 6 months, this
could result in another 25+ drivers, but with no eradication, to our very high
standards;

e Each successful applicant would still need to pass all modules, just not all at once.
Each driver would still need to pass the same test as every other driver; and

e We are also of the opinion that the 75% pass rate needs to be reviewed. This is
something that we would intend to take back to the Taxi and Private Hire Car
Consultation Group.

The Convener, on behalf of the Committee, thanked Mr McLeod for his deputation.

With reference to article 24 of the minute of the previous meeting of 5 July 2022, the
Committee had before it a report by the Director of Commissioning which outlined the
results of the consultation with the taxi trade and the general public on possible
amendments to the Street Knowledge Test.

The report recommended: -

that the Committee —

(@) consider the consultation responses; and

(b)  agree to progress any options considered appropriate.

The Committee resolved:-

0] to note the consultation responses;

(i) to agree not to amend or abolish the test for Private Hire drivers;

(i)  to agree that if the applicant fails one section of the test, they would be afforded
one opportunity to resit that section of the test again within a three month period;

(iv)  to note that if the applicant fails more than one section of the test, they would be
required to sit all sections of the test again under no time constraints; and

(V) to defer consideration of introducing a SQA qualification or equivalent at this time
and that a report be submitted to the Committee in this regard in 12 months’ time.

MINUTE OF PREVIOUS MEETING OF 5 JULY 2022

4. The Committee had before it the minute of its previous meeting of 5 July 2022, for
approval.

The Committee resolved:-
to approve the minute.

Page 7



LICENSING COMMITTEE
6 September 2022

COMMITTEE BUSINESS PLANNER

5. The Committee had before it the Committee Business Planner as prepared by the
Chief Officer — Governance.

The Committee resolved:-
to note the content of the Business Planner.

REFERRALS FROM THE TAXI AND PRIVATE HIRE CAR CONSULTATION GROUP
MEETING OF 26 AUGUST 2022

6. The Committee had before it three referrals from the meeting of the Taxi and
Private Hire Car Consultation Group of 26 August 2022, for consideration.

The referrals related to a request that (1) the Licensing Committee consider whether to
bring forward the Taxi Fare Review process; (2) the Licensing Committee consider
deferring the Taxi Demand Survey for a period of 12 Months; and (3) the Licensing
Committee agree to increase the number of annual meetings of the group to four,
commencing in 2023.

The Committee resolved:-

0] to take no action at this time in relation to bringing forward a review of the Taxi
Fare Review;

(i)  to defer the commencement of a Taxi Demand Survey for 12 months; and

(i)  to increase the number of annual meetings of the Taxi and Private Hire Car
Consultation Group to four, commencing in 2023.

NEW LICENCE FOR A HOUSE IN MULTIPLE OCCUPATION - 16 CRAIGIE STREET,
FLATA

7. The Committee were advised that the licence had been granted under delegated
powers.

RENEWAL OF A LICENCE FOR A HOUSE IN MULTIPLE OCCUPATION - 37
ORCHARD STREET

8. The Committee were advised that the licence had been granted under delegated
powers.

Page 8



LICENSING COMMITTEE
6 September 2022

RENEWAL OF A LICENCE FOR A HOUSE IN MULTIPLE OCCUPATION - 8
ORCHARD ROAD

9. The Committee were advised that the licence had been granted under delegated
powers.

NEW LICENCE FOR A HOUSE IN MULTIPLE OCCUPATION - 38 FONTHILL
TERRACE

10. The Committee were advised that the licence had been granted under delegated
powers.

NEW LICENCE FOR A HOUSE IN MULTIPLE OCCUPATION - 13 ROSE STREET,
FLAT A

11. The Committee were advised that the licence had been granted under delegated
powers.

NEW LICENCE FOR A HOUSE IN MULTIPLE OCCUPATION - 13 ROSE STREET,
FLATB

12. The Committee were advised that the licence had been granted under delegated
powers.

NEW LICENCE FOR AHOUSE IN MULTIPLE OCCUPATION - 80 WESTERN ROAD

13. The Committee had before it a report by the Private Sector Housing Manager,
which advised that the application was before the Committee for the reason that two
letters of representation had been submitted; and that the necessary upgrading work and
certification had not been completed.

Mrs Jocelyn Janssen, Private Sector Housing Manager advised that the works had now
been completed.

The applicant was in attendance.
The respondents were not in attendance, nor represented.

The Committee resolved:-
to grant the licence.

Page 9



LICENSING COMMITTEE
6 September 2022

RENEWAL OF A LICENCE FOR A HOUSE IN MULTIPLE OCCUPATION - SECOND
FLOOR FLAT, 2 QUEENS GATE

14. The Committee had before it a report by the Private Sector Housing Manager,
which advised that the application was before the Committee for the reason that two
letters of representation had been submitted; and that the necessary upgrading work and
certification had not been completed.

The applicant’s agent, Mr Chris Minchin was in attendance and spoke in support of the
application and responded to questions from members of the Committee.

The respondents were not in attendance, nor represented.

The Committee resolved:-

to defer consideration of the application until the works were completed, after which time
the Chief Officer - Early Intervention & Community Empowerment could grant the licence
under delegated powers if appropriate.

GRANT OF A STREET TRADER'S LICENCE - PAULIES MEDIA LTD, HARENESS
ROAD, SOUTH SIDE 65M WEST OF BLACKNESS ROAD

15. The Committee had before it an information sheet prepared by the Chief Officer —
Governance, which advised that one letter of representation had been received and that
the application required to be determined by 21 April 2023.

The applicant’'s agent, Mr Michael Stewart was in attendance and spoke in support of the
application.

The respondent was not in attendance, nor represented.

The Committee resolved:-
to approve the licence.

GRANT OF A STREET TRADER'S LICENCE - PAVEL PLASEK, BEACH
ESPLANADE, EAST SIDE 100M SOUTH OF LINKS ROAD (SOUTHERN SPUR)

16. The Committee had before it an information sheet prepared by the Chief Officer —
Governance, which advised that the Environmental Health Team had been unable to
issue a compliance certificate for the catering van to date and the application required to
be determined by 23 September 2022.

The applicant, Mr Pavel Plasek was in attendance and spoke in support of his application
and responded to questions from members.

Page 10



LICENSING COMMITTEE
6 September 2022

Mr Andrew Gilchrist, Principal Environmental Health Officer indicated that outstanding
work was still required to be undertaken by the applicant prior to a Certificate of
Compliance being issued.

The Committee resolved:-

to defer consideration of the application to allow the applicant to undertake the necessary
works to obtain the environmental health certificate of compliance by 23 September 2022,
and if appropriate that the Chief Officer - Governance could grant the licence under
delegated powers, or otherwise that the application be referred to a meeting of the
Licensing Sub Committee for consideration.

GRANT OF A LATE HOURS CATERING LICENCE - L & M STORES PREMIER, 132-
134 HUTCHEON STREET

17. The Committee had before it an information note prepared by the Chief Officer —
Governance in respect of the application which advised that the applicant had requested
05:00 as the terminal hour for Monday to Sunday which was out with the Licensing
Committee policy for late hours catering licence within the City Centre area.

The applicant agent, Mr Sandy Kilminster was in attendance and spoke in support of his
application and answered questions from members.

The Committee resolved:-
to approve the licence.

In accordance with Article 1 of this minute, Councillor Malik left the meeting
for the following item of business.

At this juncture, Councillor Boulton declared an interest in relation to the
following item of business by virtue of her being called as a witness in
Court proceedings relating to the applicant. She advised that the nature of
her interest required her to leave the meeting and took no part in the
Committee’s deliberations thereon.

Also at this juncture, Councillor MacGregor declared an interest in relation
to the following item of business by virtue of him knowing the applicant. He
advised that the nature of his interest required him to leave the meeting and
took no part in the Committee’s deliberations thereon.

GRANT OF A TAXI OPERATOR LICENCE - VARINDER SOOD

18. The Committee had before it an information note prepared by the Chief Officer —
Governance in respect of the application, which advised that following inspection, the

Page 11



LICENSING COMMITTEE
6 September 2022

applicant's modified vehicle did not meet the Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle
specifications of the Licensing Authority.

The licence holder, Mr Varinder Sood was in attendance, spoke in support of his
application and responded to questions from members.

Mr John Weir, Fleet Services Manager was in attendance and responded to questions
from members.

The Committee resolved:-

to defer consideration of the application to allow the applicant to seek to resolve the
discrepancies with the Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle specification and to waive the
inspection fee thereafter.

In accordance with Article 1 of this minute, the Convener and Councillor
Clark left the meeting for the following item of business.

REQUESTFOR EXEMPTION FROM PERMITTED VEHICLEPOLICY - STEVENHALL
PH105

19. The Committee had before it an information sheet prepared by the Chief Officer —
Governance, which advised that the applicant was seeking an exemption from the
Permitted Vehicles policy, seeking permission to submit an application to licence an SUV
which was not permitted under the current policy.

The applicant was in attendance and advised that Mr Russell McLeod would speak on
his behalf in support of his request.

The Committee resolved:-

® to approve the request for exemption from the Permitted Vehicle Policy; and

(i) to note that the Chief Officer - Governance would review the wording and the
specifications in the current Permitted Vehicles Policy and submit a report in this
regard in due course.

REVIEW OF STREET TRADER POLICY - COM/22/180

20.  With reference to article 17 of the minute of meeting of 22 March 2022, the
Committee had before it a report by the Director of Commissioning which presented the
responses to the Street Trader Policy consultation and sought approval to implement and
publish the new policy.

The report recommended: -
that the Committee —
(@) note the responses received inrespect of the Street Trader Policy consultation;

Page 12



LICENSING COMMITTEE
6 September 2022

(b)  approve the Street Trader Policy and agree that it takes effect from 1 November
2022; and

(c) instruct the Chief Officer - Governance to publish the Street Trader Policy on the
Council’s website.

The Committee resolved:-
to approve the recommendations.

SHORT TERM LETS - NEW LICENSING POWERS - CUS/22/191

21. The Committee had before it a report by the Director of Customer Services which
sought approval for a Short Term Lets policy to allow the Council to licence short-term
lets in Aberdeen under the ‘Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of Short
Term Lets) Order 2022'.

The report recommended:-

that the Committee —

(@) approve the Short Term Lets Policy with effect from 1 October 2022 in Appendix
1;

(b)  approve the proposed Additional Licence Conditions with effect from 1 October
2022 in Appendix 2;

(c) approve the Temporary Licence statement with effect from 1 October 2022 in
Appendix 3; and

(d)  approve the Temporary Exemption statement with effect from 1 October 2022 in
Appendix 4.

The Committee resolved:-

0] to approve the recommendations;

(i) that a report providing details in relation to the number of registered licence holders
and any challenges in respect of the policy be submitted to the Committee in nine
months’ time; and

(i)  that a review of the policy be undertaken 12 months from the implementation date
(1 October 2022), with a report being submitted to Committee thereafter.

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

The press and public were excluded from the meeting for consideration of
the following items which contained confidential information in terms of
Section 50A 3(b) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

LANDLORD REGISTRATION (AGENDA ITEM 10.1)

22. The Committee had before it (1) an information note prepared by the Private
Sector Housing Manager, which provided details in relation to an application for Landlord

Page 13



10

LICENSING COMMITTEE
6 September 2022

Registration; (2) a letter from the Chief Superintendent, Police Scotland, c/o North East
Division, dated 14 July 2022; and (3) correspondence from the applicant in response to
the letter from Police Scotland.

The applicant was not in attendance, nor represented.

Police Constable Duthie was in attendance and spoke in support of Police Scotland’s
letter.

The Committee resolved:-

to refuse the licence on the grounds that the applicant was not a fit and proper person to
be registered as a landlord.

LANDLORD REGISTRATION (AGENDA ITEM 10.2)

23. The Committee had before it (1) an information note prepared by the Private
Sector Housing Manager, which provided details in relation to an application for Landlord
Registration; and (2) a letter from the Chief Superintendent, Police Scotland, c/o North
East Division dated 14 July 2022.

The applicant was not in attendance, nor represented.

Police Constable Duthie was in attendance and spoke in support of Police Scotland’s
letter.

The Committee resolved:-
to refuse the licence on the grounds that the applicant was not a fit and proper
person to be registered as a landlord.

In accordance with Article 1 of this minute, Councillor Clark left the meeting
for the following item of business.

REQUEST FOR SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION (PARAGRAPH 11) OF A TAXI
DRIVER'S LICENCE (AGENDAITEM 10.3)

24. The Committee had before it (1) an information sheet prepared by the Chief Officer
— Governance, which advised that a request had been received under Paragraph 11,
Schedule 1 ofthe Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 for the suspension or revocation
of a Taxi Driver’s licence; (2) a letter from the Chief Superintendent, Police Scotland, c/o
North East Division, dated 7 July 2022; and (3) a letter of representation submitted by
the licence holder.

Police Constable Duthie was in attendance and spoke in support of Police Scotland’s
letter.

Page 14



11

LICENSING COMMITTEE
6 September 2022

The licence holder was not in attendance, nor represented.

The Vice Convener, seconded by Councillor Fairfull, moved:-
that the Committee revoke the licence on the grounds that the licence holder was
not a fit and proper person.

Councillor Boulton, seconded by the Convener, moved as an amendment:-
that the Committee defer consideration of the request to allow the licence holder
to attend the next meeting of the Committee.

Councillor MacGregor moved a further amendment as follows:-
that the Committee take no action.

Councillor MacGregor's amendment was not seconded, therefore in terms of Standing
Order 29.12, the amendment fell.

On a division, there voted:- for the motion (4) — the Vice Convener and Councillors
Crockett, Fairfull and Tissera; for the amendment (8) — the Convener and Councillors
Boulton, Farquhar, Henrickson, MacGregor, Malik, McLeod and van Sweeden.

The Committee resolved:-
to adopt the amendment.

REQUEST FOR SUSPENSION (PARAGRAPH 12) OF A TAXI DRIVER'S LICENCE
(AGENDA ITEM 10.5)

25. The Committee had before it (1) an information sheet prepared by the Chief Officer
— Governance, which advised that a request had been received under Paragraph 12,
Schedule 1 of the Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 for the suspension of a Taxi
Driver's licence; and (2) correspondence from the Enforcement Officer, Licensing Team.

The licence holder was in attendance, spoke in support of the licence and responded to
guestions from members of the Committee.

The Committee resolved:-
to suspend the licence holder for the unexpired period of his licence.

RENEWAL OF A TAXI DRIVER'S LICENCE (AGENDA ITEM 10.4)

26. The Committee had before it an information sheet prepared by the Chief Officer —

Governance, which advised that the application required to be determined by 20 March
2023.

The applicant was in attendance and spoke in support of the application.

Page 15



12

LICENSING COMMITTEE
6 September 2022

The Committee resolved:-

0] to refuse the licence; and

(i) to agree that if the applicant received confirmation from his GP that he meets
DVLA Group 2 medical standards, that the Chief Officer — Governance be
instructed to waive the fee for a fresh application and the requirement to sit the
street knowledge test and could grant the licence under delegated powers, if
appropriate.

RENEWAL OF A TAXI DRIVER'S LICENCE (AGENDA ITEM 10.6)

27. The Committee had before it an information sheet prepared by the Chief Officer —

Governance, which advised that the application required to be determined by 24
February 2022.

The applicant was in attendance and spoke in support of the application.
The Committee resolved:-

to approve the licence.
- COUNCILLOR GILL AL-SAMARAI, Convener

Page 16



LICENSING COMMITTEE

ABERDEEN, 4 November 2022. Minute of meeting of the LICENSING
COMMITTEE. Present: Councillor Al-Samarai, Convener; Councillor Delaney,
Vice Convener; and Councillors Clark, Crockett, Fairfull, Farquhar, Graham,
Henrickson, McLeod, Tissera and van Sweeden.

The agenda and reports associated with this minute can be found here.

Please note that if any changes are made to this minute at the point of
approval, these will be outlined in the subsequent minute and this
document will not be retrospectively altered.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND TRANSPARENCY STATEMENTS

1. There were no declarations of interest or transparency statements intimated.

GRANT OF A TAXI OPERATOR LICENCE - VARINDER SOOD

2. With reference to article 18 of the minute of the previous meeting of 6 September
2022, the Committee had before it an information note prepared by the Chief Officer —
Governance in respect of the application, which advised that following inspection, the
applicant's modified vehicle did not meet the Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle (WAV)
specifications of the Licensing Authority.

The Committee heard Mr Sandy Munro, Legal Adviser, Aberdeen City Council provide
background information in relation to the application and responded to questions from
members.

The applicant, Mr Varinder Sood was in attendance, spoke in support of his application,
responded to questions from members and then summed up.

The Committee resolved:-

0] to defer consideration of the application to allow the applicant to undertake a
further vehicle inspection at Fleet Services and to waive the inspection fee; and

(i)  that if the vehicle meets the required WAV measurement specifications set by the
Licensing Authority, the Chief Officer — Governance could grant the application
under delegated powers, however if it did not, the application be referred to the
Licensing Committee for consideration.

- COUNCILLOR GILL AL-SAMARAI, Convener

Page 17


https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=149&MId=8606

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



Agenda Iltem 5.2

TAXI AND PRIVATE HIRE CAR CONSULTATION GROUP

ABERDEEN, 12 October 2022. Minute of Meeting of the TAXI AND PRIVATE HIRE
CAR CONSULTATION GROUP. Present:- Councillor Al-Samarai, Chairperson;
and Councillors Crockett, Farquhar and van Sweeden (as substitute for Councillor
Clark); and Chris Douglas (Aberdeen Taxis) and Stewart Duncan (Airport Taxis).

In_attendance:- PC Ina Duthie (Police Scotland), Sandy Munro and Dave McKane
(Licensing Team), John Weir (Fleet Manager, Operations) Mark Masson and Gogo
Okafor (Committee Services).

WELCOME AND APOLOGIES
1. The Chairperson welcomed those in attendance to the meeting.

The Clerk intimated that apologies for absence had been submitted by Councillors
Boulton, Clark, Delaney and Henrickson; and Mr Russell McLeod.

He also indicated that Councillor van Sweeden was in attendance as the substitute for
Councillor Clark.
MINUTE OF MEETING OF 26 AUGUST 2022, FOR APPROVAL

2. The Consultation Group had before it the minute of its previous meeting of 26
August 2022.

The Consultation Group resolved:-
to approve the minute as a correct record.

REFERRALS - MINUTE EXTRACT FROM MEETING OF LICENSING COMMITTEE OF
6 SEPTEMBER 2022

3. With reference to articles 5, 6 and 11 of the minute of the previous meeting of 26

August 2022, the Consultation Group had before them for information, a minute extract
from the meeting of the Licensing Committee of 6 September 2022.

The Consultation Group resolved:-

0] to note that the Committee took no action at this time in relation to bringing forward
areview of the Taxi Fare Review;

(i)  to note that the Committee deferred the commencement of a Taxi Demand Survey
for 12 months; and

(i)  to note that the Committee agreed to increase the number of annual meetings of
the Taxi and Private Hire Car Consultation Group to four, commencing in 2023.

ENFORCEMENT OFFICER REPORT
Page 19



TAXI AND PRIVATE HIRE CAR CONSULTATION GROUP
12 October 2022

4. The Consultation Group had before it for consideration, the Enforcement Officer’s
report which provided details relating to Taxi/Private Hire Car issues and information.

Dave McKane highlighted the main issues from his report and responded to questions
from members, clarifying in particular (1) that the driver numbers (4%) had stabilised in
the past 12 months; and (2) that the number of tests passed was 23% and not 28% as
reported.

Chris Douglas suggested that to help monitor trends/impact, could statistics on
Passes/Fails following test resits be added to future reports.

The Consultation Group resolved:-

0] to note that the Enforcement Officer would add statistics of Passes/Fails following
street knowledge test resits to future reports to the Group; and

(i)  to otherwise note the information provided.

PUBLIC SAFETY -ITEM SUBMITTED BY STEWART DUNCAN

5. The Consultation Group had before it correspondence from Stewart Duncan in
relation to Public Safety.

The Group heard Mr Duncan make reference to the recent death of Jill Barclay and he
suggested that there was a requirement to discuss with all relevant stakeholders
(Aberdeen City Council, taxi booking offices, press and Police Scotland) the issue
regarding public safety, and explore any of the collective actions, which could be taken
to reassure the public that the stakeholders could provide safe areas for single travellers
to support people who find themselves in unexpected vulnerable situations.

The Group then heard PC lan Duthie, provide a detailed response in terms of the ongoing
initiatives which were already in place to ensure public safety, including the following:-

e Licensed Premises ‘Ask for Angela’ — adopted by approximately 90% of the trade,
Bar and Door Staff receiving training, Places of Safety within licensed premises,
contacting friends/family and/or Police;

e Bystander Training (intervention) — Rolled out to the licensing trade and University
population which displayed various scenarios and video content and sought
feedback and provided recommendations on what should be done if they have
any concerns;

e Licensed Premises Duty of Care and Drugs Policy — spiking incidents reported
but following investigation there had been no confirmed cases in the local area;
requirement for staff to contact taxi/friends/family/police etc with instruction that
vulnerable people should not just be asked to leave the premises and left on their
own;

Page 20



TAXI AND PRIVATE HIRE CAR CONSULTATION GROUP
12 October 2022

Street Pastors (Christian community volunteers) — trained to engage with people
on the street, to listen care and help those in need; vehicle situated on Belmont
Street at weekends;

NHS Hub — can assist and respond to situations which alleviates pressure on
paramedics and ambulance services; Police would also take people to hospital if
there was a requirement to do so;

Taxi Marshalls — providing assistance at the night time taxi ranks, hours of
operation recently changed at the request of the Consultation Group;

Weekend briefing sessions held within the policing teams, which would highlight
any licensing issues/concerns.

During the discussion, the following was noted:-

that taxis were an expensive option for many on low incomes, especially when the
distance of travel to get home at night may be relatively short, although could be
quite worrying for some, particularly when they were alone;

that taxi drivers were reminded to be vigilant, particularly asthey cover large areas
of the city 24/7,

that at present there was no appetite from the licensing trade to establish the ‘Unite
Group’, or something similar; and

that Aberdeen Taxis had developed a ‘Safe Cab’ App for smart phones, which
other companies could consider using, which incorporated a ‘Safe Walk’ feature,
to help people who were unable to find/flag down a taxi, and was designed to
share the users location with friends/family for tracking purposes, but also had a
‘panic button’ to alert taxi offices.

The Consultation Group resolved:-

@)
(i)

that the Clerk would look into the possibility of arranging a demonstration of the

‘Safe Cab’ App at the next meeting of the Licensing Committee; and

to otherwise note the information provided.

MEETING DATES FOR 2023

6.

The Consultation Group had before it the dates for the four meetings to be held in

2023 at 10am in the Town House as follows:-

8 February 2023;

5 April 2023;

4 October 2023; and
6 December 2023.

The Consultation Group resolved:-

to note the meeting dates.

COUNCILLOR GILL AL-SAMARAI, Chairperson

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



¢¢ obed

A | B | C | D | E F G H
LICENSING COMMITTEE BUSINESS PLANNER
The Business Planner details the reports which have been instructed by the Committee as well as reports which the Functions expect to be submitting.
Delayed or
Terms of Recommende
ReeTEnite Minute Reference/Committee Decision or Purpose Updaie Report Author | Chief Officer Directorate Reference d for removal | Explanation if delayed,
of Report or transfer, removed or transferred
Number ]
enter either D,
R,or T
15 November 2022
Taxi Fleet Composition To provide an update on the transition from the 100% Sandy Munro  [Governance Commissioning  |17.3 D Delayed in order for
WAV Policy to a Mixed Fleet Policy further benchmarking to
be undertaken and for
consultation with the
Disability Equity
Partnership.
TBC/2023
Taxi Driver Training Licensing Committee 19/2/19 agreed to instruct the Sandy Munro  [Governance Commissioning  |17.3
Chief Officer — Governance to continue to investigate
training programmes for taxi and private hire drivers
and report back to the Committee in this regard as and
when appropriate.
Review of Taxi Ranks The Committee on 26/10/21 agreed to instruct the Sandy Munro  |Governance Commissioning  |17.3
Chief Officer — Governance to undertake a Review of
the Taxi Ranks in Aberdeen at the earliest opportunity
following any Council decision being taken on the
options for vehicle access on Union Street and the
Spaces for People interventions in that area.
Review of the Short Term |The Committee on 06/09/22 agreed that a review of the |Due early 2024 Jocelyn Early Customer 17.3
Lets Policy policy be undertaken 12 months from the Janssen Intervention and
implementation date (1 October 2022). Community
Empowerment
Review of Permitted The Committee on 06/09/22 agreed to instruct the Sandy Munro  [Governance Commissioning  [17.3

Vehicle Policy

Chief Officer - Governance to review the wording and
the specifications in the current Permitted Vehicles
Policy and submit a report to this Committee in due
course.

€'G Wa)| epusby



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



G¢ obed

Application Name of Premises of which | Representations | Date by which Page
Applicant & application refers | received application to be Number
Agent determined (date
order)
HMO Application Castlehill Housing | 45 Huxterstone 1 Objection 21 August 2023 27-34
(New) Trust Drive, Aberdeen
HMO Application Lady Dorothy 2 The Chanonry, 1 Objection (and | 29 August 2023 35-40
(Renewal) Angest + Aberdeen 1 late objection
Winchesters received 22/9/22)
Lettings
HMO Application Marie Drury + 379 Links Road, 1 Objection (Late | 22 September 2023 | 41 - 44
(Renewal) Margaret Duffus Aberdeen received
Leasing 18/10/22)
HMO Application Aurelie Mercier 44 Kincorth Place, 2 Objections 11 October 2023 45 - 58
(Renewal) Aberdeen
Request for Exemption | Kenneth Watson N/A Legal N/A 59 - 62
from Policy — Street
Knowledge Test
Request for Exemption | Alan & Valerie N/A Legal N/A 63 - 66
from Policy — Age of Mitchell
Vehicle
Renewal of Taxi Jane & Gary Mair | SV17 VAK Legal 25 September 2023 | 67 - 70
Operator Licence (A Partnership)
Renewal of Taxi Paul Reynolds SF60 AZP Legal 28 November 2022 | 71-72
Operator Licence
Request for Exemption | Dilshad Wasta N/A Legal N/A 73-74

from Policy — Street
Knowledge Test

Aziz

Xauuy epusaby



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



Agenda Iltem 8.1

LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET
15 November 2022

Public Application

TYPE OF APPLICATION: HMO LICENCE APPLICATION (NEW)
APPLICANT: CASTLEHILL HOUSING TRUST

AGENT: NONE STATED

ADDRESS: 45 HUXTERSTONE DRIVE, ABERDEEN

INFORMATION NOTE

This HMO licence application is on the agenda of the Licensing Committee for the
reason that 2 representation/objection e-mails were submitted to the HMO Unit.

If, after consideration of the representation/objection, the Committee is minded to
grant the HMO licence, it may do so under delegated powers since at the time of
drafting this report, the necessary upgrading works and certification have not been
completed. | will advise Members during the Committee if that position has
changed.

DESCRIPTION

The detached house at No.45 Huxterstone Drive, Aberdeen, is the subject of this
new HMO licence application and its accommodation comprises 4 letting
bedrooms, lounge, kitchen, utility room, dining room, activity room & 2 wet rooms.
The applicant wishes to accommodate a maximum of 4 tenants, which is
acceptable to the HMO Unit in terms of space and layout. The location of the
premises is shown on the plan attached as Appendix A.

CONSULTEES

e Police Scotland

e Scottish Fire & Rescue Service

¢ A public Notice of HMO Application was displayed outside the building,
alerting the public to the HMO licence application.

REPRESENTATIONS/OBJECTIONS

e Police Scotland — no objections
e Scottish Fire & Rescue Service — no objections
¢ One objection e-mail from W. Roadnight (Attached as Appendix B)

e Applicant— one letter of representation in response to the objection letter
(Attached as Appendix C)

The objection was received within the statutory time period therefore the Council
must consider.

Page 27



COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY

All applications for HMO licences are dealt with in accordance with the Scottish
Government’s document:

‘Licensing of Houses in Multiple Occupation: Statutory Guidance for Scottish Local
Authorities’

GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL

This application is being dealt with under the provisions of Part 5 of the Housing
(Scotland) Act 2006, as amended. Available grounds of refusal are as follows:
1) The applicant and/or agent is not considered to be a ‘fit & proper’ person to
hold an HMO licence, and
2) The property is unsuitable for occupation as an HMO for one, some or all
the following reasons:
i) Its location
i) Its condition
i) Any amenities it contains
iv) The type & number of persons likely to occupy it
V) Whether any rooms within it have been subdivided
Vi) Whether any rooms within it have been adapted, resulting in an alteration
to the water & drainage pipes within it
vii)  The safety & security of persons likely to occupy it
viii)  The possibility of undue public nuisance
iX) There is, or would be, an overprovision of HMOs in the locality

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

e The applicant is registered as a landlord with this Council and their
registration includes No.45 Huxterstone Drive.

e The Council’'s Anti-Social Behaviour Investigation Team (ASBIT) has no
record of any complaints in respect of No.45 Huxterstone Drive.

e All upgrading work required by the HMO Officer, including certification, has
not yet been completed.

e There are no other Granted HMQO’s at Huxterstone Drive.

e The objection mentions parking, members may wish to note that car parking
is not a consideration of HMO Licensing as it is not mentioned in the
Statutory Guidance, nor is it covered by any of the statutory grounds of
refusal mentioned above.

Page 28


https://www.gov.scot/binaries/content/documents/govscot/publications/advice-and-guidance/2012/02/licensing-multiple-occupied-housing-statutory-guidance-for-scottish-local-authorities/documents/licensing-houses-multiple-occupation-statutory-guidance-scottish-local-authorities-pdf/licensing-houses-multiple-occupation-statutory-guidance-scottish-local-authorities-pdf/govscot%3Adocument/Licensing%2Bof%2Bhouses%2Bin%2Bmultiple%2Boccupation%2B-%2Bstatutory%2Bguidance%2Bfor%2BScottish%2Blocal%2Bauthorities.pdf
https://www.gov.scot/binaries/content/documents/govscot/publications/advice-and-guidance/2012/02/licensing-multiple-occupied-housing-statutory-guidance-for-scottish-local-authorities/documents/licensing-houses-multiple-occupation-statutory-guidance-scottish-local-authorities-pdf/licensing-houses-multiple-occupation-statutory-guidance-scottish-local-authorities-pdf/govscot%3Adocument/Licensing%2Bof%2Bhouses%2Bin%2Bmultiple%2Boccupation%2B-%2Bstatutory%2Bguidance%2Bfor%2BScottish%2Blocal%2Bauthorities.pdf
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/asp/2006/1/part/5#:~:text=(1)Every%20house%20in%20multiple,living%20accommodation%20as%20an%20HMO.
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/asp/2006/1/part/5#:~:text=(1)Every%20house%20in%20multiple,living%20accommodation%20as%20an%20HMO.

lAl

Page 29



Aberdeen Cily Council
Housing & Environment -]u.':bl:-m:mr Dirive
DATE RECEIVED Kingswells
Aberdesn
14 SEP N2 ABI15 BUN
| Tel: Mobile
Privale Secior Houwslng Unit
0509722
HMO Uit
Early imtervention & Community Empowerment,
Business Hub &
First Floor South o
Marischal College
Broad Strest

Aberdeen AB10 |AB
Dear Sir
License Application for House of Multiple Occupancy at
45 Huxterstone Drive, Aberdeen, AB15 8UN
By Castlehill Housing Association, 4 Carden Place, AB10 1UT

| have conincied Castlehill Howsing Association o esiablish whai use the building, onginally
intended for single occupancy for a (single) fEmily wnit, would be put to. | am advised thai ii
waould be for 3 or more unrelated disabled or adulis with learning dissbilities.

I write io record my abjection In the stromgest possible tierms 1o this proposal on the
following grounds

1) Kildonan Developments Planning permission for the development of
Kingswells excludes use of o property by mere than one family unkt
A copy of the Land Certificate for the writer's praperty is held by the wriler,
(ABMI0STED), This refers to the developer appeal 1o the Secretary of Stale against
refusal of permissions, and the conditions imposed on the development. Page D14,
Section D, Burdens, Subssction (5) “The houses shall be used solely as privale
dwellinghouses and for no other purpose whatsosver and none shall be sub-divided
or occupied by more than one family &t a time ..,."

The above statement would appear o exclude HMO institutional use.
1) Hoad Acoess
Huxterstone Drive is a Novel Path (or Way) road design. The writer is advised that

the exact specification of this road design, and purpose, is now archived and
effectively not available. The specification outlines:-

Page 30

lBl



(1) Single track and intended for low volumes of traffic.

(2) Has passing places for passing and repassing.

(3) Has no sidewalks for the safety of pedestrians.

(4) As there are no sidewanlks and the road is narrow, the opportunity 10 park “at the side
of the road’, is not available — apart from in the passing places, which leads to road
blockages, especially when refuse collection vehicles or builders lorries are in present

3)

9)

5)

6)

Parking

For the support services, that such an institutional development can be expected to
require, the parking required would not be available, While the frontage of this
building is all given over to parking, it is submitted that this will probably not be
sufficient. Other options for parking are not available as on-street parking blocks
the street. (See (24 above).

Access to local shops

As the proposed residents will be physically disabled, or with leaming difficulties,
they will need pedestrian access 1o a full range of shops for grocenes and other
needs. The CO-OP in Kingswells provides some shopping, but not a full ange.
Existing residents have to walk in the shared-use road/footpath, as there are no
pavements/ sidewalks available. It is submitted that the proposed residents will
require adult supervision if they step past thear front door. Therefore, this is not the
right place for an institution dedicated 1o housing Disabled people, and Adults with
Leaming Disabilities,

Refuse

An institutional undertaking of the type propased could expect to use industrial-
type refuse bins, as is usual for commercial premises. These are of either 660Lt or
1100Lt capacity. This would need a different collection and, as Huxterstone Drive
is a single-track road, the collection vehicle would have to go in one end and out the
other. Large vehiclkes lead to disruption of residential traffic. The locbloc surface
of the road is not designed for heavy collection lormies and the existing burden of
residents is beginning 1o destroy the existing locblocs, under existing traffic.

Mostly elderly population

Other residents in the street are mostly clderly, some living on theirown. Thisisa
consequence of being bungalows, (no stairs is desirable for the elderly), The
residents of such an institution would, one can assume, feel out of place in an
elderly community. Also, existing residents would be unable to help the proposed
residents, should they need assistance.

Yours faithfully

W S Roadnight

Page 31



lcl

Castiehill Housing

3 November 2022

Ms Jocelyn Jannsen

Private Sector Manager
Aberdeen City Council . 4 4arden Pace
Marischal College e '
Broad Street T 01224 625822
Aberdeen . info@castie co.uk
AB10 1AB

Dear Ms Janssen
HMO application 45 Huxterstone Drive (HOUS446021650)

| am writing in connection with Castlehill Housing Trust’s application for an HMO licence in
respect of 45 Huxterstone Drive. As you aware the Council has received five letters objecting
to the granting of the licence, and as result the application will be considered by the
Licensing Committee on 15" November. As requested, this letter is being submitted in
support of our application, and | seek not only to provide some additional background to the
proposal but also to respond to the concerns raised by the residents who have raised
objections.

I wrote to all five people who had submitted objections, as well as to all other householders
in Huxterstone Drive, on 28" September. The purpose of that letter was to address their
concerns as well as to provide assurance about the nature of service that will be provided at
the property if the HMO is granted. | invited everyone to contact me by email or phone to
discuss their concerns. To date | have only received one response and this to state that they
would be happy to see the new service in place in 45 Huxterstone Drive now that further
information had been provided.

45 Huxterstone Drive has been owned by Castlehill Housing Trust (CHT) since 1997. Until the
spring of this year CHT leased the property to Cornerstone. For 25 years it was used as a
registered care home to provide accommodation and support for adults with learning
disabilities. When Cornerstone chose to withdraw from providing the service and end the
lease in May of this year, Aberdeen City Council commissioned Archway to provide a very
similar service for adults with learning disabilities. Accordingly, Castlehill Housing Trust has
been working with Archway to lease the building to them to provide a home for these
individuals.

Archway is an independent Aberdeen based parent led charity offering a range of innovative
community-based services to improve the opportunities available and quality of life for
people with learning disabilities in Aberdeen and throughout the Northeast area — it has
been operating for over 30 years. The service being planned by Archway will provide a
permanent home for four people with learning disabilities. They will be supported by staff
24 hours a day 7 days a week.

Page 32



Cornerstone’s project involved a level of personal care which required their service to be
registered as a care home, but Archway's service does not involve that level of care and as a
result does not need to be registered as a care home. As you are aware, a registered care
home does not require an HMO licence, even though it provides homes for three or more
unrelated people. Since the Archway project is not a registered care home, CHT, as owner,
must register the property as an HMO. We are aware that some people may have
precanceptions about HMOs and hold the view that they can have a negative effect on a
neighbourhood and this may impact on their views on any proposal for an HMO in their own
area. | sought to reassure the residents of Huxterstone Drive that Castlehill Housing Trust
already holds a number of HMO licences for a number of properties where similar services
are provided not just in in Aberdeen City but also in Aberdeenshire and Moray, and that
these work well. Similarly, | told them that that Archway runs other services, for other
housing providers, in other properties with HMO licence. As a final reassurance | pointed
out that the lease has been signed for an initial 5 years. Although we do not anticipate any
problems at all, it can be ended with 3 months’ notice if Archway does not keep to the
terms of the lease.

It is our view that the nature of the service to be provided by Archway would result in no
material change for the residents on Huxterstone Drive. Previously the property was leased
to Cornerstone as a care home, it will now be leased to Archway, and the change from care
home to HMO is a designation only, as the care home registration is not required, which will
provide a more domestic setting for the residents.

We understand fully that residents in Huxterstone Drive will be apprehensive about a new
service being introduced within their neighbourhood, having been used to having
Cornerstone for 25 years and | detailed our response to their stated concerns below

Parking

Concerns have been raised on whether there is adequate parking within the curtilage of the
property. There is hard standing to the front and side of the building and Archway deems
that there is more than ample for the number of staff who will be in the property at any
time. As result there will be no need to park out with the immediate curtilage of the
property. Archway also points out that most of its care staff are not car owners and use
public transport to get to work.

Traffic and noise levels
There is some concern about a potential increase in traffic and noise levels. However, as
previously explained the service will run on the same lines as the Cornerstone service 50 no

change is likely

Refuse collection

In relation to the worry that the service would have to use industrial sized refuse bins which
would require separate collection by large vehicles. However, the house will maintain the
existing domestic wheelie bins, it is not an institutional setting and will not use commercial

bins.

Condition of garden

Page 33



There has been a concern that any new provider would not look after the garden. It is one of
the conditions of the lease that Archway take responsibility for garden maintenance. This
may have not started yet given the delay in getting the HMO licence and commencing the
service, but we will ensure that the garden is tidied meantime

Access to facilities

A concern has been raised that 45 Huxterstone Drive might not be a suitable environment
for the proposed residents of this service, given that there are no pavements, local faciities
and limited, and that other residents in the area are elderly and could not provide
assistance to the residents at no.45 if required. However, the individuals that will live there
will be supported by staff and whilst they may have some physical disabilities all are mobile
and will be able to safely access the local facilities, as did the previous occupants. In
addition, no support from any existing residents will be required for the individuals since
they will have staff 24/7 and, given the previous occupants at the house lived there happily
for many years it Is anticipated that the street will be » welcoming place for the new
individuals moving in.

Planning permission
One resident raised a query about whether this proposed HMO is compliant with the

restrictions imposed when planning permission was granted for the properties on
Huxterstone Drive, It is our view that, given 45 Huxterstone Drive operated as a registered
care home for 25 years, that this has been laid aside. We have sought advice from our
solicitors who has conducted appropriate searches and cannot see that this is a valid
objection to the granting of an HMO

| hope that this provides you with sufficient information but if you require anything further,
please contact me by emall or phone. My email Is ﬂm you
fz=e— o]

contact me by phone:

Yours sincerely

Director of Housing and Property Services

Page 34



Agenda Iltem 8.2

LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET
15 November 2022

Public Application

TYPE OF APPLICATION: HMO LICENCE APPLICATION (RENEWAL)
APPLICANT: LADY DOROTHY ANGEST

AGENT: WINCHESTERS LETTING

ADDRESS: 2 THE CHANONRY, ABERDEEN

INFORMATION NOTE

This HMO licence application is on the agenda of the Licensing Committee for the
reason that 1 representation/objection e-mail was submitted to the HMO Unit.

If, after consideration of the representation/objection, the Committee is minded to
grant the HMO licence, it may do so under delegated powers since at the time of
drafting this report, the necessary upgrading works and certification have not been
completed. | will advise Members during the Committee if that position has
changed.

DESCRIPTION

The premises to which this HMO Licence application relates is a three-storey
basement detached house with accommodation comprising of 5 letting bedrooms,
3 public rooms, one kitchen and 3 shower rooms. The applicant wishes to
accommodate a maximum of 5 tenants, which is acceptable to the HMO Unit in
terms of space and layout. The location of the premises is shown on the plan
attached as Appendix A.

CONSULTEES

e Police Scotland

e Scottish Fire & Rescue Service

¢ A public Notice of HMO Application was displayed outside the building,
alerting the public to the HMO licence application.

REPRESENTATIONS/OBJECTIONS

e Police Scotland — no objections
e Scottish Fire & Rescue Service — no objections
e One objection letter from Gordon Mutch (Attached as Appendix B)

The objection was received within the statutory time period therefore the Council
must consider.

Page 35



COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY

All applications for HMO licences are dealt with in accordance with the Scottish
Government’s document:

‘Licensing of Houses in Multiple Occupation: Statutory Guidance for Scottish Local
Authorities’

GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL

This application is being dealt with under the provisions of Part 5 of the Housing
(Scotland) Act 2006, as amended. Available grounds of refusal are as follows:
1) The applicant and/or agent is not considered to be a ‘fit & proper’ person to
hold an HMO licence, and
2) The property is unsuitable for occupation as an HMO for one, some or all
the following reasons:
i) Its location
i) Its condition
i) Any amenities it contains
iv) The type & number of persons likely to occupy it
V) Whether any rooms within it have been subdivided
Vi) Whether any rooms within it have been adapted, resulting in an alteration
to the water & drainage pipes within it
vii)  The safety & security of persons likely to occupy it
viii)  The possibility of undue public nuisance
iX) There is, or would be, an overprovision of HMOs in the locality

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

e The applicant is registered as a landlord with this Council and their
registration includes No.2 The Chanonry.

e The Council’'s Anti-Social Behaviour Investigation Team (ASBIT) has
received one email record of complaint in respect of No.2 The Chanonry:

22 September 2022 - Retrospective e-mail received from a complainer
regarding large parties in the garden until 3 and 4 am. Including loud music,
sounds of glass breaking and smoking. ASBIT team replied with suitable
advice and contact details for reporting noise issues when noise or
antisocial behaviour is ongoing.

e All upgrading work required by the HMO Officer, including certification, has
not yet been completed.

e The objection mentions the ‘Notice of Display’. The Notice of Display should
be displayed outside the property for a statutory period of 21 days. The
applicants Agent has declared the Notice was displayed outside No.2 The
Chanonry, from 30 August 2022 to 17 October 2022. A Private Sector
Housing Officer checked on 06 September 2022 at the property inspection
and the Notice was on display on a lamp post outside the property.

Page 36


https://www.gov.scot/binaries/content/documents/govscot/publications/advice-and-guidance/2012/02/licensing-multiple-occupied-housing-statutory-guidance-for-scottish-local-authorities/documents/licensing-houses-multiple-occupation-statutory-guidance-scottish-local-authorities-pdf/licensing-houses-multiple-occupation-statutory-guidance-scottish-local-authorities-pdf/govscot%3Adocument/Licensing%2Bof%2Bhouses%2Bin%2Bmultiple%2Boccupation%2B-%2Bstatutory%2Bguidance%2Bfor%2BScottish%2Blocal%2Bauthorities.pdf
https://www.gov.scot/binaries/content/documents/govscot/publications/advice-and-guidance/2012/02/licensing-multiple-occupied-housing-statutory-guidance-for-scottish-local-authorities/documents/licensing-houses-multiple-occupation-statutory-guidance-scottish-local-authorities-pdf/licensing-houses-multiple-occupation-statutory-guidance-scottish-local-authorities-pdf/govscot%3Adocument/Licensing%2Bof%2Bhouses%2Bin%2Bmultiple%2Boccupation%2B-%2Bstatutory%2Bguidance%2Bfor%2BScottish%2Blocal%2Bauthorities.pdf
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/asp/2006/1/part/5#:~:text=(1)Every%20house%20in%20multiple,living%20accommodation%20as%20an%20HMO.
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/asp/2006/1/part/5#:~:text=(1)Every%20house%20in%20multiple,living%20accommodation%20as%20an%20HMO.

The applicant was first granted an HMO licence for No.2 The Chanonry in
September 2014 and the application under consideration is a 2nd renewal
application.

There are no other Granted HMO’s at The Chanonry.

Page 37




I.

T \
1

W

C ruic‘ks'hah‘k"‘g‘ B
Botanic Gardens—

Yo

g77

Page 38



lBI

Objection to Renewal of HMO licence for 2 The Chanonry, Old Aberdeen, Aberdeen, AB24 1RP.

Reference: HOUS448002649

There is regular disturbance from No2 The Chanoary in terms of nosse at antisocial hours, large
parties, frequent drunk and disorderly behaviour and drug use — all of which adversely impacts upon
family life in an otherwise peaceful residential arca

Waste bins are regularly left on the street for weeks on end on one of Aberdeen’s busiest tounist
thoroughfares.

Despite attempts by neighbours to curb regular nuisance and antisocial behaviour, there has been no
effective remedy demonstruted by the occupants, 1o the significant detriment of the community

This licence should not be renewed

I would also note that the notice of application for an HMO licence has to my knowledge not been
displayed on a public lamppost anywhere around the property. It certamly was not displayed today the
20th September 2022

Yours sincerely,
Gordon Mutch,
Old Aberdeen,
Aberdeen

AB24 1RP

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



Agenda Item 8.3

LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET
15 November 2022

Public Application

TYPE OF APPLICATION: HMO LICENCE APPLICATION (RENEWAL)
APPLICANT: MARIE DRURY

AGENT: MARGARET DUFFUS LEASING

ADDRESS: 379 LINKS ROAD, ABERDEEN

INFORMATION NOTE

This HMO renewal licence application has received that 1 letter of
representation/objection that was submitted late to the HMO Unit.

If, after consideration of the representation/objection, the Committee is minded to
grant the HMO licence, it may do so under delegated powers since at the time of
drafting this report, the necessary upgrading works have not been completed. | will
advise Members during the Committee if that position has changed.

DESCRIPTION

The premises to which this HMO Licence application relates is a second floor flat
providing accommodation of 3 letting bedrooms, dining kitchen and bathroom. The
applicant wishes to accommodate a maximum of 3 tenants, which is acceptable to
the HMO Unit in terms of space and layout. The location of the premises is shown
on the plan attached as Appendix A.

CONSULTEES

e Police Scotland

e Scottish Fire & Rescue Service

e A public Notice of HMO Application was displayed outside the building,
alerting the public to the HMO licence application.

REPRESENTATIONS/OBJECTIONS

e Police Scotland — no objections

e Scottish Fire & Rescue Service — no objections

e One objection letter from Emma Stewart

¢ Agent — one letter of representation from the Agent, Margaret Duffus
Leasing, in response to the objection letter

Page 41



COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY

All app

lications for HMO licences are dealt with in accordance with the Scottish

Government’'s document:
‘Licensing of Houses in Multiple Occupation: Statutory Guidance for Scottish Local

Author

ities’

GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL

This application is being dealt with under the provisions of Part 5 of the Housing
(Scotland) Act 2006, as amended. Available grounds of refusal are as follows:
1) The applicant and/or agent is not considered to be a ‘fit & proper’ person to
hold an HMO licence, and
2) The property is unsuitable for occupation as an HMO for one, some or all
the following reasons:
i) Its location
i) Its condition
i) Any amenities it contains
iv) The type & number of persons likely to occupy it
V) Whether any rooms within it have been subdivided
Vi) Whether any rooms within it have been adapted, resulting in an alteration
to the water & drainage pipes within it
vii)  The safety & security of persons likely to occupy it
viii)  The possibility of undue public nuisance
iX) There is, or would be, an overprovision of HMOs in the locality
OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

The applicant is registered as a landlord with this Council and their
registration includes No0.379 Links Road.

The Council’'s Anti-Social Behaviour Investigation Team (ASBIT) has no
record of any complaints in respect of No0.379 Links Road.

All upgrading work required by the HMO Officer, has not yet been
completed.

The objection mentions parking, members may wish to note that car parking
is not a consideration of HMO Licensing as it is not mentioned in the
Statutory Guidance, nor is it covered by any of the statutory grounds of
refusal mentioned above.

The applicant was first granted an HMO licence for N0.379 Links Road in
June 2010 and the application under consideration is a 4th renewal
application.

There are currently 10 HMO-licensed properties in Links Road, ie. Nos.139,
149, 169, 185, 201, 217, 233, 295, 359 & 361.

Page 42



https://www.gov.scot/binaries/content/documents/govscot/publications/advice-and-guidance/2012/02/licensing-multiple-occupied-housing-statutory-guidance-for-scottish-local-authorities/documents/licensing-houses-multiple-occupation-statutory-guidance-scottish-local-authorities-pdf/licensing-houses-multiple-occupation-statutory-guidance-scottish-local-authorities-pdf/govscot%3Adocument/Licensing%2Bof%2Bhouses%2Bin%2Bmultiple%2Boccupation%2B-%2Bstatutory%2Bguidance%2Bfor%2BScottish%2Blocal%2Bauthorities.pdf
https://www.gov.scot/binaries/content/documents/govscot/publications/advice-and-guidance/2012/02/licensing-multiple-occupied-housing-statutory-guidance-for-scottish-local-authorities/documents/licensing-houses-multiple-occupation-statutory-guidance-scottish-local-authorities-pdf/licensing-houses-multiple-occupation-statutory-guidance-scottish-local-authorities-pdf/govscot%3Adocument/Licensing%2Bof%2Bhouses%2Bin%2Bmultiple%2Boccupation%2B-%2Bstatutory%2Bguidance%2Bfor%2BScottish%2Blocal%2Bauthorities.pdf
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/asp/2006/1/part/5#:~:text=(1)Every%20house%20in%20multiple,living%20accommodation%20as%20an%20HMO.
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/asp/2006/1/part/5#:~:text=(1)Every%20house%20in%20multiple,living%20accommodation%20as%20an%20HMO.

S 27
——?

-

Page 43

{

4



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44



Agenda Iltem 8.4

LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET
15 November 2022

Public Application

TYPE OF APPLICATION: HMO LICENCE APPLICATION (RENEWAL)
APPLICANT: AURELIE MERCIER

AGENT: NONE

ADDRESS: 44 KINCORTH PLACE, ABERDEEN

INFORMATION NOTE

This HMO licence application is on the agenda of the Licensing Committee for the
reason that 2 letters representation/objection were submitted to the HMO Unit.

If, after consideration of the representation/objection, the Committee is minded to
grant the HMO licence, it may do so under delegated powers since at the time of
drafting this report, the necessary upgrading works and certification have not been
completed. | will advise Members during the Committee if that position has
changed.

DESCRIPTION

The premises to which this HMO Licence application relates is an upper flat with
accommodation comprising of 4 letting bedrooms, one kitchen/public room and 1
bathroom. The applicant wishes to accommodate a maximum of 4 tenants, which is
acceptable to the HMO Unit in terms of space and layout. The location of the
premises is shown on the plan attached as Appendix A.

CONSULTEES

e Police Scotland

e Scottish Fire & Rescue Service

e A public Notice of HMO Application was displayed outside the building,
alerting the public to the HMO licence application.

REPRESENTATIONS/OBJECTIONS

e Police Scotland — no objections
e Scottish Fire & Rescue Service — no objections
e One objection letter from Hazel & Donald Tiffen (Attached as Appendix B)

e One objection letter from Janet Bruce (Attached as Appendix C)

e Applicant — one letter of representation, in response to the objection letters
(Attached as Appendix D)

The objections were received within the statutory time period therefore the Council
must consider.

Page 45



COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY

All app

lications for HMO licences are dealt with in accordance with the Scottish

Government’s document:
‘Licensing of Houses in Multiple Occupation: Statutory Guidance for Scottish Local

Author

ities’

GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL

This application is being dealt with under the provisions of Part 5 of the Housing
(Scotland) Act 2006, as amended. Available grounds of refusal are as follows:
1) The applicant and/or agent is not considered to be a ‘fit & proper’ person to
hold an HMO licence, and
2) The property is unsuitable for occupation as an HMO for one, some or all
the following reasons:
i) Its location
i) Its condition
i) Any amenities it contains
iv) The type & number of persons likely to occupy it
V) Whether any rooms within it have been subdivided
Vi) Whether any rooms within it have been adapted, resulting in an alteration
to the water & drainage pipes within it
vii)  The safety & security of persons likely to occupy it
viii)  The possibility of undue public nuisance
iX) There is, or would be, an overprovision of HMOs in the locality
OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

The applicant is registered as a landlord with this Council and their
registration includes No.44 Kincorth Place.

The letter of objection refers to the involvement of the Council’s Anti-Social
Behaviour Investigation Team (ASBIT)in respect of No.44 Kincorth Place.
ASBIT were contacted and asked for their comments, the response was as
follows:

21 October 2022 - A complainer phoned regarding raised voices and footfall
at No.44 Kincorth Place. ASBIT team were on route, however cancelled as
the tenants at No.44 Kincorth Place left the property.

04 July 2022 - A complainer emailed the ASBIT team regarding noise from
No.44 Kincorth Place. The ASBIT team replied with appropriate advice and
that the complainer call when excessive noise is ongoing.

16 February 2022 —Tenant at No.44 Kincorth Place raised a complaint to
ASBIT about a neighbour banging the floorboards of No.44 Kincorth Place.
The ASBIT team replied with appropriate advice and mediation information.

Page 46



https://www.gov.scot/binaries/content/documents/govscot/publications/advice-and-guidance/2012/02/licensing-multiple-occupied-housing-statutory-guidance-for-scottish-local-authorities/documents/licensing-houses-multiple-occupation-statutory-guidance-scottish-local-authorities-pdf/licensing-houses-multiple-occupation-statutory-guidance-scottish-local-authorities-pdf/govscot%3Adocument/Licensing%2Bof%2Bhouses%2Bin%2Bmultiple%2Boccupation%2B-%2Bstatutory%2Bguidance%2Bfor%2BScottish%2Blocal%2Bauthorities.pdf
https://www.gov.scot/binaries/content/documents/govscot/publications/advice-and-guidance/2012/02/licensing-multiple-occupied-housing-statutory-guidance-for-scottish-local-authorities/documents/licensing-houses-multiple-occupation-statutory-guidance-scottish-local-authorities-pdf/licensing-houses-multiple-occupation-statutory-guidance-scottish-local-authorities-pdf/govscot%3Adocument/Licensing%2Bof%2Bhouses%2Bin%2Bmultiple%2Boccupation%2B-%2Bstatutory%2Bguidance%2Bfor%2BScottish%2Blocal%2Bauthorities.pdf
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/asp/2006/1/part/5#:~:text=(1)Every%20house%20in%20multiple,living%20accommodation%20as%20an%20HMO.
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/asp/2006/1/part/5#:~:text=(1)Every%20house%20in%20multiple,living%20accommodation%20as%20an%20HMO.

18 November 2021 — A complainer emailed the ASBIT team to report loud
voices, gaming noises and banging doors at No.44 Kincorth Place. The
ASBIT team replied with appropriate advice and mediation information.

16 June 2021 — A complainer emailed the ASBIT team to report parties and
loud voices at No.44 Kincorth Place. ASBIT staff contacted the landlord to
discuss the complaint regarding the HMO tenants.

The letter of objection refers to floorboards within No.44 Kincorth Place. As
part of the HMO application process, an Inspecting Officer attended the
property on Tuesday 1 November 2022 and produced findings of the flooring
within No.44 Kincorth Place. (Attached as Appendix E).

All upgrading work required by the HMO Officer, including certification, has
not yet been completed.

The applicant was first granted an HMO licence for No.44 Kincorth Place in
September 2016 and the application under consideration is a 2nd renewal
application.

There are no other Granted HMQO’s at Kincorth Place.

Page 47




Page 48



,vd ".mr-'l Oranrth
our e 5 Envieonment Aberdeen
N e
[ DATE RECLIVED ABL2 5
18 0CT 22 17 October 2002
ear Sor/Madam, Lol Heraming Unlt

mnﬁuwnmmummummuwum
Mace

wwmn&nowmuaﬂnmdhﬂm«mmmw
roOma, | was in the beginming.

t\nmumm“mwﬁu—ﬁn)wmmmn-—mk-
mmummo’-‘un—-mnunumunﬁ-uum Aler
Mwmmﬂmmuum|m-mmnmmn
mwmmwﬂumMnnAMWAmuﬂ
nm—mdﬂmﬂnmummﬂmm

ummmmm‘n'ﬁqwﬁbhmm.wwﬂmmm
dMMMMuMmﬁ._mnﬂqmoﬁmmwm
mmmmu‘pumhmm We never got t0 3paak to ther & they
wouddn't answer the docr If they knew it wes us. mam-mmum‘—-—u
wm-mhmwl'-mﬂm

Mow this year we have four young g |meumwrmmm
woka U9 8¢ Jom On 1% then 3408 on the 7 | i ring the ASSIT team nurmber o the Ind but
umnmmmwumuumw-ummunmn
bunwndnumu.mm--mmnmn " the
mwmunhmvhnmmmuwmmmmm
mm\hmummwmm

mmnuﬂnh—vﬁnummwmmmnnmﬂmo
*smwu-um‘mmmuunlm.mw—mmm
third being done the beginning of Nowvember This in total has cost us over £2500.This is sl not
ﬂmmnmumn-m The fioor boards in the habway need some
mum—--—umummmum-m
roughout the whcie property Mmmdﬂnmwmwmun
mnumm:onuhmmmnmmmunmm
payry for it

Thes has really sffecind my mental heatth. Tm 100 teed 1o # and hast year | w
mﬁmwm—nmnmum"w This was

Shanis b L yosng Man shouting snd '
uncomiorable this wear due (0 his. UG S e R von fiting n the asden was

Page 49



lcl

AB12 QU

Rl to MOUSASEORE003
Dear Sir/ Madam,

| write with regard 1o the property a1 &4 ncorth Place, ABERDEEN, AS12 5Q1 This property was
Mu“mmﬂmm“hh—-m&mmmmm
nave atiolutely ne regard for the other residents in this styeat whe have mostly reuded here for
seversl decades There b constant partying and shouting snd yaeanng theough open windows et
2nd we are 28 5t & 10t 1058 2% 50 why this Soence was granted in & residentisl aroa. They party
constantly and e horrendous nohe for the pecple downstars. Whike this couple wese 0n holday
| gt their b round the back of the house. While thers | saw the uistairs bins overflowing and
empty sicohol Botties strewn over the grass. There was 2180 seversl plestic bags containng
@scarded food with a rat happily enjoying Jench. This situation is totally unacteptabie snd f nothing
Is done | Intend to escalate my complaint 19 my locsl counciior who has revoked lcences for other
HAMO progertes in this street.

1 lock forward 10 3 speedy and satitfactory response
Yours wncerely

- Housing & Envircament 1
DATE RECEWED

24 0CT 20

Page 50



Aurelie Mertier

OCTOBER 26 2022

Jocehyn jamssen

Pusirerys Huh 6, Beoad Street, Aberdeen, ANIO LAR

Doar Ms lanssen

Thank you for forwarding the two letters of objection to the reaewal of the HMO hicence at 44 Kiscorth
Pace. | do belseve o is mmportast that all parties are histened 1o, | will address the points rassed, as well
& give an overview of the situation from our perspective.

Letter from .k-axda PMace:

Furstly, we are ender 5o obligation 10 ket the flat individaally by rocens or 10 & single group. Thes s
dictated by the rental market more than anything else. To date we have doae both, yet the downstaens
noighbours have mol boon happy cither way.

Regarding the group of ssadents that rested the flat is August 2020, The ASHIT wsit got is touch with us
following Ms Tiffen's complaint and requested the tenants’ contact desals. | never saw aay evidence of
what Mx Tiffen described took place; however, we did make enquanes with the tenants and made it clear
10 them and thewr guarantoes that any antisocial behaviour would be unacceptable. The temants had a
different versson of the events. See attached docament. We collaborated fully with the investigation. No
letters or wamings due 1o high levels of moise were issued 1o us by the commncil or the police for this or
sy other event

Followng this, we let the {lat 10 a group of workers imstead, four of them to be clear. They woeked long
houes Jocally and often imto the might. Mr Tiffea got e toach to complae about the level of noise and we
investigntod thas. The tenants explained that sometames they would fimsh woek close 1o madnight and
had 10 go home, eat and wash bke everybody clse. Thas was communicatod 10 the mesghbours. The long
hours could also explam why #t was difficult 10 meet them i person.

The council got ia touch i November 2021 because the downstsurs neighbouns complaimed about noese
unbil Sam. Once again, we investigated and the semants 10d us they armived late from work and were in
bed by 2am. They did offer 10 go and apalogise to the neighbours anyway but they also complamed
about the Jevel of noise coming from downstairs carly i the morming: *We also have a complaint,
slmost every morning at asound 6 oe Tam they put their TV on full blast and everyoee can hear what

Fagr |

Page 51

IDI



they are watching, by the way, they're watchung 'Good Monung Bratais’ * This 15 shown in the
documents astached to thus applscation.

Ansongst the other complaints we recerved fiom cur senaaty about My and Ms Teffen, coe stands out It

15 chearly conung from a young mun who feels tarpeted by the onghbosss and 15 deeply distressed.
Wmﬂﬁmﬂdlma&ph%hﬁdwﬂn board not cnce or twace but §
consecutive tunes really loudly and whether that's because we still had ovr TV on or not is not the point
but the fact that it woke us both up and we struggled to get to sleep afler thinking they were gomnado
agam”. We referred him to the ASBIT umut You can also see the complaint to us and to the ASBIT unst
1n the attached documents

The current tesants are a group of women. Thus 5 the first tse we bear of any ssses with them
Therefore, we rgnore if any commmuucation bas taken place 10 solve any 15sues. One of the tenants has
mental desabulsties, 50 perbaps some compasmon and clear commmmcation would be more helpfid than
reporting them fo the authorhes

Any aberations Ms and Ms Tiffen wish 10 make 10 thesr property for thewr own confoet 1 therr chowce.
The flooting in cux property was kisd ta hoe with the cousscal requirements for an HMO keence and ot
was granted as such The suggestion made by Mr and Ms Tiffen to reinsulate the Soonng 1s not
obtamed Perbaps they should be addressang @hus 15sue with thew contractor mstead.

Certamly, everybody bas the nght to peacefully enjoy thew home, this 15 troe for Mr and Ms Tiffen and
thews prandchaidren. but alyo for ous tenaaty, all of wiuch bave expressed concerns about the downstairs
neighbours. Funthermore, our temants have even mentioned that My and Ms Tiffens have been very rude
when describing us to them for no apparent reason. wiuch s unacceptable.

Lo oo [

T&B&ue@yvﬁmummmmm_hwﬂy.u
does pot provide aay specafic iaformation or evidence of events that we could mvestigate. Thas
peighbour bas never approached us to express thew concemns and the council Bas never got i touch
about such msves.

The incadent mentioned about the rubbish withun our private garden happened 10 Angnst dunng the bin
collection strikes The conncil specifically asked sesidents not to put additional rubbich bags cut as they
needed 10 clear the backiog. The tenants put excess robbesh i the back garden and we Bad a contractor
take all of it %0 the recychng centre straight away and at our oww cost. This 18 by no means a recusrent or
lomg-term tssue. It was cansed by the strikes and was solved prouptly

To conclude and for the avoidance of doubt we have pever recerved a letter of complamt or warmng
from the council, or any other ageacy, regarding poise at 44 Kincosth Place or for any other 1ssue.

Yours fartifully

Page 52



M Gmail aurese weces [

Re: Antisocial behaviour 44 Kincorth Place

1 sy

£ 208 w3 A

i miled, 1] g 1 o sllgra §o Bl fexlad of Fm

g Rome Bk ground o

| mpec| Tl thay wil gl bick o el paflms

Bl mep Fegw inem sl e

e
| i 1ot 1 Iy Of T (iG] I 1 Pk 1
i ' 1 1 je T Fui i TR i
AT ] a1 g kl @ Lol Wit I i hyr T [}

FiEgj (GRi]

1 7 qust & 3 L

¥ -

2 i hafw £ P

& i D

4 G

5 Mo i .
P

Page 53



ALENIEE I Gwal - e Arbscoasl sehuecar 44 sreoth M

. Lawr g wer the et simgw mith Dhavn chavling and sweanng unidl ife sory fowes of this moering. |
o o et i for weank ad 6 20emafier being kepd cnalke unid Sam  Boyn acompl they were up late bul
were nof charting, They were in bhe lafchen faliing, and hoving seen around the flat the nose in i
oreg will be heord as the floor & loménate

| appreciste that you are caught in the midde of this and the boys will consider their actions in the
future.

Retrpareis

m"ﬂrr‘
o v [~

Haliy gveryerm,
This i lo kel you now Bl Absrdesn Councils Anlisssal Behay e wmll gol in louch wilh
yeRlErdy b el e Bl Py Sy e islaled an Anlisssal Behay s Legatartt @il o,

Iha resdents ol 44 Kinoawrlh Place, ldiowing & comglanl 1/om your neghicss
Soma of lhe Bera §sled in e noesghiss’s complan] ame:

L fver yince mowing im Augus | M0 we hove hod fo go o e deor severd Bmes Bo ask Bherm o
lbeep e moise down, Tha folls on deaf eovs ond' Dhe modee jus! coniinues unil 5-@om in the
mmavning,

L Plrmeghoul December hey wowld come in befween 2-6om moding ur up.

3 i T2th Feb shey hod swosher party which was 5o bad | reported # o Police.

A, On Sth Mareh whin By decoded to climb aul of th windmi an fo 0w badge ot dkeglal
chaniing and' seeang

5 Tisey gorme with Meodiet and you can bear Bham shouling and swering Mragh oo whole
ouar of ol howrs

6 Log! mighe wam bhe st straw with them chanting and seearing st the sarly howes of the
mnariing, | had fo gl up [or wank of 6 30w gfier being bRpl owals uitll Sam

Thae counc mg Ml oot in tosch with you dectly 1o underllind youf wefion of thes s e
extablia e Tacts of this complaint

Duw position bised o B nlfommaton provided by the mund & ikl you &e withis your fghtl 1o
comme and go from yowr bome gt whatever boer of the day or might yoe wish, howeser, yos st
display couriesy o your neghbours and do so guisthy. The same goes for day 1o day |wing.

Furthemeare, | tink we can all agres ®at some of the bems abowe e ot of order, namaly, the
police bang called becauss of & paty and chanbing sl of the windowi 1o chanl and sees anthe

lecige, which & slso dergemsn

IF there s ancther complaist ol this nature (S council will withdrew $e HA0 o nce under whick
W.lll'l‘.“i il rEmalt i o quﬁ'!ﬂ.l tha p'ntplrtp'lrl'«rnﬂllul'p a5 b il Do o Ensed

EBven though the scourscy of some of the fems in s compleint s yet & be estmbished by the
o], this is extremasly dsanpoisting befaviour. | cannol sress snough thal ths simply cannot
hipp e again and thal you sl reipe o your ssighbour and be corl derate with 1 leel ol nose
ol iperaiour b ol Brmes

| truss that this will mof Fapgses sgain
Aumle

Page 54



M Gmail p—

Re: Neighbours complaint
1 roksage

Fri, Now 15, 2021 @l 436 PM

Thands you lor yoar U

By ===

Tharks b Bee besdback. We wanled to undersland whal the s was. Tharks ales b gong doem ared daoussing
il wilh [ha nesyais, | Tnd Dhal el s Be Pl Com B Sabkiad By having a chal

| agmea wilh you thisgh, coming mle your homa & 11pm o any ofel Bne shoulds ba @ problsms whan (LS dona
queslly

| ol bl e counG i onow el we hod @ charl and thal you @S0 oy e imeoriand ponls o ross,

Hegarts

Aoyl

©n Tha, Hav 18, 2021 st 11:04 Pt [ -
Samry. lergal ke menion, nobudy was up ol Sem, | was Fe esl one o ge b bed and thal wes 2em

Sairy agar
st regar s [
an Tha, 18 new 2021, 21.45 [ - - -

| vl g down lomornos, apoiogse o geve tham a il Bl coming heomss fom work al 1pes should nol b= a
probiem and aso e haed o music playing o reghl. We also have a compland. amos] every momeng al
around § or Tam they pal e T o bl blasl arsdl everyone can e wial they ame wealohing, By The wary,
they ‘re walching “Good klorning Brtanl or somalmes you can leel the oor shaing m e momeng and we
don'l know wha they ane dong. Kaml somebmes goes 1o ha grilend house 1o gt some seep dee o the.

ety ekl Thes, we don'llis o comgtan and alsg w don’| wanl ko causn yea ard Fe neghbours aoy
praboms

On Thii, 18 Mav 2021, 1745 lesifhoms _—Jll:

Helo evarpbody

Tha e gl in louch loday Because P dowslam mghbour conlesied them o complan aboul yes
@rrvng home al 1145w lasl nighll. ks leming 1o musc, Toud banls” s bangng doors il Sam.

S50, | warled to gal in loasch wily you o Tind ool whal happened and gemerally lo hear your wersan ol the
el

Thanks n advarss
Sujrpks

MOAVAET, B al Vel - gy Wede

M Gmail e e [

Meighbours

1 e age

H Aargln,

| Fevgets i it Hoing weall ' really sorny o B emnillng you aboul this agaen bul I'd B o rass o complaen] whales
Ihai"s 1o the ooessl or 1o yves | sperd 5 oul of 7 das over al my getlirends apareenld 50 thal | don'T karee o deal with
Ihe: ressghiboun and ther bassgng nlo my Boor Boand bul my gFivesd and | came over lasl nghl s Pee spend a night
here snce 'm parang ranl | haughl | shoull spered some lime here and whils my giilrend and | wes aslesp B
nEgnours banged my Boor board mol onoe or leece bul B consscilhe Lmes realy Dudly and wheler el Decess
wa sbil had our TV on or reod i nol the pond bl The lod thal il wolke @ bolh up and s slruggied 1o gel o steap oller
thinkung they were gonna do & sgaen.

| il el smdman vl e D koasd @l @l Dull B0 Resp my musc, T, Qamng and e my oW v (el 1o Lha
atmckilo mynrmesm bul doecly nathng no worong ered Fva been st o my lasl sl affae el nighd g I'na

g lng 1o el qurl o | canorgesn @ comgianl (oweands Thor ahay car gnedl wham | cam compiain thal Faeese you and
I'm oty o b omadng lor o third e 86l Ths

Page 55



BNV 2y Jmad Negloous

M Gmail e v

Neighbours
1 mussage

Wed, Feb 16, 2022 o 203 PM

Good eveung.

| have been deocted 10 you by my andioed a8 | have o comglant I'd lae 1o rene wards my neighboors, | lve sl 44th
kncorth glaca slong wih my J Fends and the comglent I'd Keo 1o rame o that my neghbourns conslanty Seng my
So0r boards whech has caused disiess 10 my and my grifrand who slays somm night with me, Bl mecenlly | have
Beon forced 1o spend ot loast 5 out 7 days al my grilnends due b Bee fact Pl | dont wanl o have 1o deal with my
megibours bangag my Noor every sighl hat I'm spendng

Now | indersiand maybe somelmes avy lelevison could be Bod and oot of counesy | have lurmed my vaome down
830 mnimum, B inciudes Ihe valume o wiseh | speak and any music | have cn B thus does rol malier anymomn us
1 get bangs o my Booboand § any nasse reaches a volume al whch Bey are nol happy with. Thesae hits 1o the foor
board can be heard by all my coleagues and even wakes 'em up sometmes.

Because of this | avod secpng n e apadment al which | pay renl so hat | can avold any toutie from them bt last
gl | have reached my lnsd as | was lasl asieep wih my ginkend and we both woke up from 8 very loud
consacalive hils o the foor toard mow whather this s due 1o my ddevision stil beng on (s rrolovert s there's ho
mond for waking us and makng 1 hard for us o eep allar baing sk ad in case we hear L agan Wae sre bolhy

ot weniod from his

Thes & ot B el bme as wo hove had many hits 1o the foor board and oven 8 complent coming om Bem as one
of my coloagues camse hame brom work al acund 11, this campiaint has no grounds and thaey e just icckng for
measons 1o comglan, and | have also mosived fils ko Bve Boor for pathele reasen te gong 10 the bathraam

Ths & nod e firsl comglaint | have saade in facl | had several chances 1o comglan bul decded thal | may have been
n the weong. alihough secenlly | now ksow thal | wasnt and Bl they are lodking for any reason peasbie &2 M the
foor board.

I hope thal in some woy you can help me with Bes stuaton, thark you and hope 1o be heanng Fom you.

Knd regands.

Page 56



Address - 44 Kincorth Place, Aberdeen, AB12 5QJ

Application — HOUS45806003

Property — Upper flat, 4 Bedrooms, Bathroom, Lounge/kitchen.

Location

Situation at visit

Bedroom 1

Normal quality carpeting.
No evidence of creaking of
floorboards when moving
about room at time of visit.

Bedroom 2

Normal quality carpeting.
No evidence of creaking of
floorboards when moving
about room at time of visit.

Bedroom 3

Normal quality carpeting.
No evidence of creaking of
floorboards when moving
about room at time of visit.

Bedroom 4

Normal quality carpeting.
No evidence of creaking of
floorboards when moving
about room at time of visit.

Hallway

Normal quality carpeting.
Some evidence of creaking
floorboards at entrance to
lounge/kitchen as seen at top
of photograph.

Page 57




Bathroom

Linoleum floor covering — no
evidence of creaking
floorboards at time of visit.

Lounge/Kitchen

Linoleum Flooring. No
evidence of floorboard
creaking.

Suspect may be above lounge
for downstairs property and
may historically have been
converted to lounge /kitchen
to provide fourth bedroom?
Possibility of some structure
borne footfall but nothing
more than what would be
reasonably expected in a
flatted property.

Back Garden

No evidence of overflowing
bins, area appeared well kept
at time of visit.

Side Garden

Area appeared well kept at
time of visit.

Page 58




Agenda Item 8.5

LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET
15 NOVEMBER 2022

Exemption from Policy — Street Knowledge Test
Applicant: - Kenneth Watson

INFORMATION NOTE

Mr Watson is seeking an exemption from the Committee Policy that states that an
applicant for a Taxi Driver or Private Hire Car Driver licence must pass the street
knowledge test.

The test aims to ensure that all taxi and private hire drivers have a knowledge of the
city including the layout of its roads and the location of landmarks.

It should be noted that Mr Watson previously held a Taxi Driver licence from
01/04/2006 to 28/02/2021.

Our records indicate that Mr Watson applied to sit the street knowledge test on two
occasions during this year (2022) however Mr Watson did not attend one and
cancelled the other at the last minute.

The Committee has before it an email from Mr Watson indicating the grounds under

which he is seeking the exemption.

Should the Committee be minded to grant the exemption Mr Watson is aware that
he will be required to submit an application for the Grant of a Taxi Driver or Private
Hire Car Driver Licence as he is not currently the holder of such a licence.

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY

Licensing Committee policy states that all applicants for a Taxi or Private Hire Car
Driver licence must pass the street knowledge test prior to applying for the licence.

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 60



Good morning,

Regarding the knowledge test | would like to appeal against it on the grounds | have been a taxi driver
for 40 years and that for the last two / three years | have been dealing with my autistic son; also
caring for my brother who passed away with Parkinson’s in 2021. Subsequently | was in charge of my
brothers estate and arranging the sale of his house. With tidying up my brothers paperwork | must
have destroyed my own paperwork and not realised my taxilicense had expired.

I hope you will consider my appeal on the grounds abowe, please let me know if you require any
further information.

Many thanks,
Kenneth Watson

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 62



Agenda Item 8.6

LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET
15 NOVEMBER 2022

Exemption from Policy — Age of Vehicle
Applicant: - Alan & Valerie Mitchell
Vehicle: - SF12 OGH

INFORMATION NOTE

Alan and Valerie Mitchell are seeking an exemption from the Committee Policy that
states that any vehicle being licensed as part of a Grant of Licence, Temporary
Licence or Substitution application must be 5 years old or less on the day the
application is submitted.

The Policy isin place to ensure that the taxi fleet contains a high standard of vehicle
in terms of appearance and mechanical performance

The Committee has before it an email from Alan and Valerie Mitchell indicating the
grounds under which they are seeking the exemption.

It should be noted that the vehicle is now 10 years, 3 months old. The vehicle is a
WAV and needs to be less than 10 years old. Alan and Valerie Mitchell currently
have vehicle with registration number NKO8 GHZ licensed under Taxi Licence T084.

Should the Committee be minded to grant the exemption Valerie and Alan Mitchell
are aware that they will be required to submit a Taxi Vehicle Licence Substitution
Application.

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY

Licensing Committee policy states that any Grant, Temporary or Substitution
application for a Private Hire Car Licence must relate to a vehicle that is 5 years old
or less on the date of application.

Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 64



Good Morning

| am writingtoyou to requestand exemption from the age of vehicle policy.

We currently owna 2008 VW Sharan (wheelchairaccessible) whichis becomingincreasingly
expensive torepairdue toitsage. We purchased a Peugeot Partner, Registration Number SF12
OGH, from by brotherwho has upgradedto a ULEZ compliant vehicle.

We were hopingto use the Peugeot Partnerfora yearor so to allow us to save to purchase a ULEZ
compliantvehicle. Unfortunately, we did notrealise that wheelchairaccessible vehicles had to be 10
yearsoldorless. The PeugeotwasfirstregisteredinJuly 2022 thus makingit 10 years and 3 months
oldto date.

Unfortunately, if the VW Sharan does not pass it’s next Hackney Test and the request for exemption
isnot approved, we will be unable to purchase a ULEZ compliant vehicle, so willbe unable to
continue inthe Taxi profession.

| therefore ask youtokindly considerourrequestforan exemptionfromthe age of vehicle policy.

Kind regards

Valerie and Alan Mitchell

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 66



Agenda Iltem 8.7

LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET
15 NOVEMBER 2022

Taxi Operator Licence Renewal — A063
Licence Holder: - Jane & Gary Mair (A Partnership)
Vehicle: - SV17 VAK

INFORMATION NOTE

Renewal submitted 26/09/2022

Determination date 25/09/2023

Application for renewal of taxi operator licence. The application does not comply
with the Committee’s Policy which states that the licence holder must be the owner
of the vehicle. The named keeper on the vehicle V5 registration document and
insurance certificate is different from that of the licence holder. The application was
submitted and paid for by the licence holder.

CONSULTEES

e Police Scotland

COMMITTEE GUILDELINES/POLICY

The holder of a taxi or private hire operator licence must be the owner of the
licensed vehicle, the named keeper on the V5 registration document and the
named Insurer on the vehicle insurance certificate.

The only exceptions to this are:

e Licences in the name of Partnerships, where the owner/keeper and
insurance may be in the name of one of the partners.

e Where avehicle is leased from a recognised leasing company or purchased
on finance, the leasing company or finance company may be the registered
keeper or owner of the vehicle.

Any change of insurer, or insurance cover, must be intimated forthwith to the
licensing authority.

GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL

A licensing authority shall refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in
their opinion—

(a)the applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it or
partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is either—

(hfor the time being disqualified from holding a licence, or

Page 67



(ihnot a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence;

(b)the activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit
of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or renewal of
such a licence if he made the application himself;

(c)where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including the
use of premises or a vehicle or vessel, those premises are not or, as the case may
be, that vehicle or vessel is not suitable or convenient for the conduct of the activity
having regard to—

(hthe location, character or condition of the premises or the character or condition
of the vehicle or vessel;

(iNthe nature and extent of the proposed activity;

(iiNthe kind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle or vessel;
(iv)the possibility of undue public nuisance; or

(V)public order or public safety; or

(dthere is other good reason for refusing the application;

and otherwise shall grant the application.

Page 68




For the Attention of allinthe licensing committee.

I am writing toyou regarding Airport plate No 063, which was granted a temporary license until
review in front of a full committee on 15th November, regarding the name onthe V5and insurance
document.

The plateis ina partnership agreement with my mother, Jane Mair, and myself, Gary Mair.

We have hadthe plate managed by Paul Wood for almost 18 years now.

Paul has always owned andinsured hisown saloon car. There has been no requirementor need for
anyone else tobe namedonthe V5 orinsurance as no one else drives the vehicle.

Paul has worked as an airport taxi driverforover 16 years now. His planisto retire inthe nextfew
years and to keep his existing saloon car until this time.

We have always worked withinthe guidelines the council have set, however we are very
disappointed to hearthat the council are considering changing the criteria which may force Paul and
many other drivers off the road.

It seems very unfairand possibly unlawful to take this plate away and force Paul to buy a new
vehicle. In his case this would have to be a WAV as I’'m sure you aware, unfortunately you cannot
have a private hire vehicle working at the airport.

This chain of events would likely put Paul out of a job, as due to previous healthissues he would not
be fitand able to use a WAV.

At atime whenthe general publicare complaining about the lack of taxi drivers, we were againin
the local press on 26th October. There is no logicbehind the council considering taking license’s
away fromdrivers willingto work. Aberdeenis aninternational Airportandis severely lackingin
essential publictransportservices.

We would appreciate you takinginto account the points raised above and reconsider taking away
thislicense.

| will be attending the meeting on the 15th Novemberalong with Paul Wood to answerany
guestionsthe committee may have.

Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 70



Agenda Item 8.8

LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET
15 November 2022

TYPE OF APPLICATION: TAXI VEHICLE LICENCE - RENEWAL
APPLICANT: PAUL REYNOLDS - SF60 AZP

INFORMATION NOTE

Application submitted 29/11/2021
Must be determined by 28/11/2022

The applicant has not provided evidence that the vehicle has been inspected and
tested as required.

Mr Reynolds emailed on 25/03/2022 to advise that his car had a complete engine
failure and that he was renting a car and working through Rainbow Taxis.

The Enforcement Officer advised on 25/03/2022 that in respect of his renewal
application the vehicle would require to pass a hackney, or another vehicle be
substituted on the licence.

DESCRIPTION

| Renewal of Taxi Licence

CONSULTEES

| e Police Scotland

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY

All licensed vehicles must have an in date hackney pass certificate or they cannot
operate

GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL

A licensing authority shall refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in their
opinion—

(a)the applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it or
partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is either—

(Hfor the time being disqualified from holding a licence, or

Page 71



(ihnot a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence;

(b)the activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit of
a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or renewal of
such a licence if he made the application himself;

(c)where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including the use
of premises or a vehicle or vessel, those premises are not or, as the case may be,
that vehicle or vessel is not suitable or convenient for the conduct of the activity
having regard to—

(hthe location, character or condition of the premises or the character or condition of
the vehicle or vessel;

(iNthe nature and extent of the proposed activity;

(iithe kind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle or vessel;
(iv)the possibility of undue public nuisance; or

(V)public order or public safety; or

(dthere is other good reason for refusing the application;

and otherwise shall grant the application.

Page 72




Agenda Item 8.9

LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET
15 NOVEMBER 2022

Exemption from Policy — Street knowledge Test
Applicant; - Dilshad Wasta Aziz

INFORMATION NOTE

Mr Aziz is seeking an exemption from the Committee Policy that states that an
applicant for a Taxi Driver or Private Hire Car Driver licence must pass the street
knowledge test.

The test aims to ensure that all taxi and private hire drivers have a knowledge of the
city including the layout of its roads and the location of landmarks.

It should be noted that Mr Aziz previously held a Taxi Driver Licence from 25/08/2014
to 31/07/2021 and a Private Hire Vehicle Licence from 10/04/2015 to 31/03/2017.
The Committee has before it an email from Mr Aziz indicating the grounds under

which he is seeking the exemption.

Mr Aziz advised that he did not receive a reminder letter to renew his licence in 2021
however this cannot be confirmed. The expiry date is printed on the licence issued
and there is no requirement to issue a reminder letter. The licence holder has the
responsibility to renew the licence prior to the expiry date.

Should the Committee be minded to grant the exemption Mr Aziz is aware that he
will be required to submit an application for the Grant of a Taxi Driver or Private Hire
Driver Licence as he is not currently the holder of such a licence.

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY

Licensing Committee policy states that all applicants for a Taxi or Private Hire Car
Driver licence must pass the street knowledge test prior to applying for the licence.

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 74



Agenda Annex

Document is Restricted

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10.1

Document is Restricted

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 79



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10.2

Document is Restricted

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10.3

Document is Restricted

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 91



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 10.4

Document is Restricted

Page 93



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 97



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 99



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 101



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10.5

Document is Restricted

Page 111



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 113



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 115



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 117



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 119



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10.6

Document is Restricted

Page 121



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5.1 Minutes of Previous Meetings of 6 September and 4 November 2022
	041122 Licensing Special Minute

	5.2 Minute of Meeting of the Taxi and Private Hire Car Consultation Group of 12 October 2022
	5.3 Committee Business Planner
	 APPLICATIONS FOR LICENCES - INCLUDING LIST OF APPLICATIONS
	8.1 New Licence for a House of Multiple Occupation - 45 Huxterstone Drive
	8.2 Renewal of a Licence for a House in Multiple Occupation - 2 The Chanonry
	8.3 Renewal of a Licence for a House in Multiple Occupation - 379 Links Road
	8.4 Renewal of a Licence for a House in Multiple Occupation - 44 Kincorth Place
	8.5 Request for Exemption from Policy - Street Knowledge Test - Kenneth Watson
	KW - Supporting doc

	8.6 Request for Exemption from Policy - Age of Vehicle - Alan and Valerie Mitchell
	Alan Mitchell  - Supporting Docusments

	8.7 Renewal of a Taxi Operator Licence - Jane and Gary Mair (A Partnership) - SV17 VAK
	Jane abd Gary Mair - Written Submission - Licence Holder

	8.8 Renewal of a Taxi Operator Licence - Paul Reynolds - SF60 AZP
	8.9 Request for Exemption from Policy - Street Knowledge Test - Dilshad Wasta Aziz
	 CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION - APPLICATIONS, INCLUDING LIST OF APPLICATIONS, TO BE HEARD IN PRIVATE
	10.1 Grant of a Second Hand Dealer's Licence
	TT - UA - police rep

	10.2 Renewal of a Taxi Driver Licence
	AH - Police rep

	10.3 Request for the Suspension of a Taxi Driver Licence (Paragraph 11)
	SB - PARA 11 - police rep
	SB - Written Submission

	10.4 Request for the Suspension of a Taxi Driver Licence (Paragraph 11)
	RR - PARA 11 - police rep
	RR - (1) Written Submission - letter
	RR - (2) Supporting Documents

	10.5 Request for Exemption from Policy - Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle
	BE- (1) WAV Exemption Request letter
	BE -Exemption-Wheelchair-Taxi-(Yellow)
	BE - GP Letter
	BE - Surrender

	10.6 Written Submission Relating to Item 8.7

